American Canal Society Canal Structure Inventory

Structure

Pigeon Summit Deep Cut

Canal

Wabash & Erie / Central /

HAER/CEHR

Condition |ntact

southwest of Francisco
Street

Southern
State/ Province Indiana County Gibson Designer:
City/Town Contractor:

1838 - H & R Stewart

Source of Material: 1850 - Stewart & Walters

Associated Waterway DATES OF CONSTRUCTION
[Topographic Map Francisco Start: 1838 / 1850 Rebuilding:
UTM Coordinates GPS North: 38E19'57.52"N 87E27'13.67"W Completion: Abandoned:

South: 38E18'36.40"N_87E29'26.68"W 1851 1860

History & Use in Service (use since Abandonment):

Like the Patoka Deep Cut, work on the Pigeon Deep Cut was begun in 1838 as part of the Southern Division of the Central Canal.
Consisting of sections 69 & 70, some 260,000 cubic yards of excavation was completed before the southern Indiana canal work were
abandoned. In October 1850, contractors Hosmer, Forrer & Sturgis sublet this part of the canal, the main part being sections 30 & 31.
This time, the work involved the excavation of some 223,000 cubic yards of rock and earth to a depth of up to 20 feet over the course of
2-3/4 miles. When completed, the Pigeon Deep Cut was some 35 feet deep at the greatest point and had 70 foot slopes down to the
canal, with the towpath being located on top of the cut. Despite seeding and ditching to prevent washing, the Pigeon Deep Cut was the
most frequent cause of complaint by shippers. Rain washed dirt often reduced the water depth in the cut to from 8 to 10 inches. Efforts
were made in 1854 and 1856 to clean out the cut with little real effect. In December 1858, the Trustees considered a plan docking both
sides of the cut, which would have reduced the canal to a 26 foot width. Under this plan, the towpath would have been lowered and the
dock would serve to collect washing dirt. Before any work on this project was begun, the Trustees leased out the lower end of the canal
to the Southern Canal Company. From June to August 1859, they docked the south side of the cut for one mile with a crib and wall and
lowered the towpath to canal level. As a result, there were no complaints for lack of water during the final year and a half of navigation.

Description (Visible Remains at Site):

At the present time, a lake about one mile long fills the deepest portion of the cut. This lake was formed by the construction of County
Roads 450E and 550E across the cut, County Road 200S runs along the north side of the Pigeon Deep Cut and offers the easiest way
to view the work.

Other works or events associated with site:

Location of Deed Description:
Gibson County Recorders Office

Present Property Owners:
Multiple Owners

Bibliography, Published, unpublished, maps, photographs
Indiana House Documentary Journal

Evansville Journal and Enquirer
On site examination

IAgencies, Interested National Register, Other Recognition:

Canal Society of Indiana

Investigation made by: Qriginal by: Stan Schmitt, 3900 N. Fulton #1F, Evansville. IN 47710 (3/15/85)
Address: Retyped by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747

Date:
Retyped:
4/12/10

A sketch map or illustration of the site should be included
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	hist: Like the Patoka Deep Cut, work on the Pigeon Deep Cut was begun in 1838 as part of the Southern Division of the Central Canal. Consisting of sections 69 & 70, some 260,000 cubic yards of excavation was completed before the southern Indiana canal work were abandoned. In October 1850, contractors Hosmer, Forrer & Sturgis sublet this part of the canal, the main part being sections 30 & 31. This time, the work involved the excavation of some 223,000 cubic yards of rock and earth to a depth of up to 20 feet over the course of 2-3/4 miles. When completed, the Pigeon Deep Cut was some 35 feet deep at the greatest point and had 70 foot slopes down to the canal, with the towpath being located on top of the cut. Despite seeding and ditching to prevent washing, the Pigeon Deep Cut was the most frequent cause of complaint by shippers. Rain washed dirt often reduced the water depth in the cut to from 8 to 10 inches. Efforts were made in 1854 and 1856 to clean out the cut with little real effect. In December 1858, the Trustees considered a plan docking both sides of the cut, which would have reduced the canal to a 26 foot width. Under this plan, the towpath would have been lowered and the dock would serve to collect washing dirt. Before any work on this project was begun, the Trustees leased out the lower end of the canal to the Southern Canal Company. From June to August 1859, they docked the south side of the cut for one mile with a crib and wall and lowered the towpath to canal level. As a result, there were no complaints for lack of water during the final year and a half of navigation.
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